APPENDIX C

Documentation Relating to

Recruitment Initiatives
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March 28: 2017 Central Valley Career Fair

Posted on April 17, 2018

PUTTING THE CENTRAL VALLEY BACK TO Wi

MEET WITH HIRING
BUSINESSES!
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START UPDATING YOUR RESUME!

It’s time to get a job ... or a better job ... at the 2017 Central Valley Career Fair
Tuesday, March 28th from 9:00 AM until 2:00 PM at Manchester Center in

Fresno.

Whether you are searching for your first job, your dream job, or just
something to keep you busy during retirement, the 2017 Central Valley Career

Fair will get you face to face with top job makers from all over the Valley. Grab

your resumé and dress for success!

2017 Central Valley Career Fair
Tuesday, March 28, 2017
9:00 AM to 2:00 PM
Manchester Center
Fresno, CA

he Central Valley Career Fair is & and is an all ages, general admission job -

P

fair.



Tim Lyons

===
From: Philip R. Teresi
Sent: Monday, July 10, 2017 6:54 PM
To: Blake W. Taylor
Cc: Tim Lyons
Subject: RE: EEO requirements
Blake & Tim,

Once a year | speak to the Central High School Social Science department. The lecture and Q&A | do is on the role of
media in relation to civics & government.

My most recent visit was Friday October 7%, 2016. | will be back again at roughly the same time in 2017.

| have also been a guest on Sunday Morning Matters, the local public affairs program on KSEE 24. The topics were civility
in media and Sen. Kamala Harris" upcoming visit to Central CA.

So far my only appearance was on Sunday June 18%, 2017.
Let me know if either of you have questions.

Philip
559.321.7666

From: Blake W. Taylor

Sent: Monday, July 10, 2017 1:35 PM

To: Fresno News <FresnoNews@cumulus.com>; Philip R. Teresi <Philip.Teresi@cumulus.com>; Chris Daniel
<chrisdaniel@earthlink.net>; Ray Appleton <Ray.Appleton@cumulus.com>; John Broeske
<John.Broeske@cumulus.com>; Don York <Don.York@cumulus.com>; Bruce Campbell <Bruce.Campbell@cumulus.com>
Subject: EEO requirements

Just a friendly reminder — please email Tim Lyons (and CC me) if you do any public outreach...
This includes: event appearances, speaking engagements, tours of the studio et al..

Thanks!

Blake Taylor
Program Director
NewsTalk 580AM, 105.9FM - KMJ



Tim Lyons

From: Blake W. Taylor

Sent: Monday, July 10, 2017 8:37 AM
To: Tim Lyons

Subject: RE: Annual EEO report

March 17 — Communications Dept. advisory committee event
October 4 = Journalism class speech

From: Tim Lyons

Sent: Sunday, July 09, 2017 11:27 AM

To: Blake W. Taylor <Blake.Taylor@cumulus.com>
Subject: RE: Annual EEO report

Blake
Can you dig up the dates of the 2 Fresno State events?

Thanks

From: Blake W. Taylor

Sent: Monday, June 19, 2017 1:50 PM

To: Tim Lyons <Tim.Lyons@cumulus.com>
Subject: RE: Annual EEO report

Matt Otstot
Tony Manes
Christina Musson
Philip Teresi

..and | participated in two events at Fresno State. A Journalism class speech (with Tony Manes) and a Journalism /
Communications department advisory committee.

From: Tim Lyons

Sent: Monday, June 19, 2017 10:07 AM

To: Blake W. Taylor <Blake.Taylor@cumulus.com>
Subject: RE: Annual EEO report

Can you give me the names of who might have sent responses to here? | can’t find a file for this year. If | knew who
sent her info | can try searching her old email inbox.

From: Blake W. Taylor

Sent: Monday, June 19, 2017 10:03 AM
To: Tim Lyons <Tim.Lyons@cumulus.com>
Subject: RE: Annual EEO report




Each employee sent her emails individually alerting her as to their participation. | can have everyone try to dig up that
info again. So, Sue didn’t have the info documented??

From: Tim Lyons

Sent: Monday, June 19, 2017 8:12 AM

To: Blake W. Taylor <Blake.Taylor@cumulus.com>
Subject: RE: Annual EEO report

Would you mind resending?

Thanks

From: Blake W. Taylor

Sent: Monday, June 19, 2017 5:42 AM

To: Tim Lyons <Tim.Lyons@cumulus.com>
Subject: RE: Annual EEO report

Tim,

We attended several of these events, all of which should have been documented by Sue Stoner.
Please let me know if anything is missing.

Thanks

From: Tim Lyons

Sent: Friday, June 16, 2017 3:17 PM

To: Fresno Dept Heads <FresnoDeptHeads@cumulus.com>
Subject: Annual EEO report

All
Most of you know this drill by now.

I'm putting together information for our annual EEO report. Please let me know if you or any of your staff has
participated, or will participate in an “outreach activity” during the period from Aug 1, 2016 through July 31, 2017:

e Presentations at schools, civic groups, etc. to discuss careers in broadcasting, and/or broadcasting in general.
e Conducted station tours
e Participation in job fairs

I'm looking for dates and details. If you have any questions, please let me know.
Thanks.

Tim Lyons

Business Manager - Fresno
Cumulus Media

{559) 490-5814 (D)
tim.lyons@cumulus.com




Cumulus Media Email Policy

PLEASE NOTE: This message contains confidential information and is intended only for the individual{s) named. Employees of Cumulus Media Inc. and its
subsidiaries are prohibited from forwarding this email or olherwise disclosing the contents of this email. or any porlion thereof, to any third party, including any non-
employee of he respeclive companies. Failure of an employee to comply with this policy vill result in disciplinary action up to and including immediate lermination
of employment.






23999

IF YOU ARE LOOKING FOR A JOB, WE'VE GOT'EM AT THE 2017 CENTRAL VALLEY CAREER FAIR
SPONSORED BY WENDYS TODAY FROM NINE TO TWO AT MANCHESTER CENTER. WHETHER YOU ARE
SEARCHING FOR YOUR FIRST JOB OR EVEN YOUR DREAM JOB ...THE 2017 CENTRAL VALLEY CAREER FAIR
WILL GET YOU FACE TO FACE WITH TOP JOB MAKERS FROM AROUND THE VALLEY. BRING YOUR
RESUME AND DRESS FOR SUCESS TODAY FROM NINE TO TWO AT MANCHESTER CENTER SPONSORED TO
WENDY’S AND MEGA NINETY SEVEN NINE! GET MORE INFO AT MEGA NINE SEVEN NINE DOT COM

24001

IF YOU ARE LOOKING FOR A JOB, WE'VE GOT'EM AT THE 2017 CENTRAL VALLEY CAREER FAIR
SPONSORED.BY WENDYS TODAY FROM NINE TO TWO AT MANCHESTER CENTER. WHETHER YOU ARE
SEARCHING FOR YOUR FIRST JOB OR EVEN YOUR DREAM JOB ...THE 2017 CENTRAL VALLEY CAREER FAIR
WILL GET YOU FACE TO FACE WITH TOP JOB MAKERS FROM AROUND THE VALLEY. BRING YOUR
RESUME AND DRESS FOR SUCESS TODAY FROM NINE TO TWO AT MANCHESTER CENTER SPONSORED TO
WENDY’S AND Y101! GET MORE INFO AT Y101HITS DOT COM.

24002

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
WENDY’S AND NINETY THREE SEVEN KISS COUNTRY! GET MORE INFO AT KSKS DOT COM

24003

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
WENDY’S AND NEWS TALK FIVE EIGHTY AND 105 NINE KMJ. GET MORE INFO AT KMJ NOW DOT.COM

19529

Radio is exciting, and you can be part of it. We’re looking for qualified candidates to join our
sales team. If you’re energetic, enjoy fast-paced workdays, and are striving to earn a higher
income, your path to the next level starts here, on the Radio. You’ll work directly with local
business owners, showing them how our radio stations can help attract new customers to their
business. To arrange a interview with Sales Manager Darrell Jennings call 490-4134 or visit
Cumulus dot com and click,” work here” to fill out an application.

disclaimer/ read fast:Cumulus media is an Equal Opportunity Employer.



Cumulus-Fresno KMGV-FM / Mid - Mid Spot Times by Order Number, 3/14/17 - 3/28/17

Date Cart# |Product ‘%r::{::é?e Copy Time _ Len Net Rate.
Order: 23999
Tue, 03/14/2017 6161 fg;gg%entra! Valley Career Fair %2?99/2180 gaérﬁgkl:air Promo KMGV 2:29AM 20 0.00
6161 ,'2(2); ;g(;entral Valley Career Fair §2?9912180 ggrﬁgk;alfr Promo KMGV 421AM 30 0.00
6161 ,,22; gg%entra! Valley Career Fair %:13?99/2180 gaérﬁgkl;aﬂr Promo KMGV 6:42AM 30 0.00
6161 Izg; ggcsemra[ Valley Career Fair g??99!2180 gaErSEk l;\aLir Promo KMGV 7:24AM ap 0.00
6161 ;'2(23113 ;g%entral Valley Career Fair 3113?99/21 80 gaErSEklj\aLir Promo KMGV 8:43AM 30 0.00
6161 Izg;, gg%entral Valley Career Fair 2113;399!2180 geélﬁeEréI;aLir Promo KMGV 11:49AM 10 0.00
6161 "22:13 -g{g%emral Valley Career Fair 32?99:'2180 gzﬁgﬁzﬂr Promo KMGV 1:24PM 30 0.00
Wed, 03/15/2017 6161 lzg; gg%entral Valley Career Fair 22?99121 80 gagﬁ.i_%ﬁir Promo KMGV 2:23AM 30 0.00
6161 lzgggg%entral Valley Career Fair 23?99!21 80 gaéﬁgi;;a'_ir Promo KMGV 2-40AM 30 0.00
6161 ?gggg%entral Valley Career Fair 32?9912180 ggﬁgﬁlﬂr Promo KMGV 4:24AM a0 0.00
6161 ’2(2); g 9Céentral Valley Career Fair g?'?991'2180 ggrggg}ﬂr Promo KM.GV 8:43AM 30 0.00
6161 ?gggg%entral Valley Career Fai.r g??99l2180 gaEﬁE;TIEr Promo KMGV 9:51AM 30 0.00
6161 fg;;g%entral Valley Career Fair 3?1999:‘2180 ggrgzg;aﬂr Promo KMGV 11:25AM 30 0.00
Thu, 03/16/2017 6161 ?g;;g%entrai Valley Career Fair 22?99.!2180 g%ﬁ;&ﬂr Promo KMGV 1-24AM 20 0.00
6161 ?g;;g%entral Valley Career Fair 23?99/21 80 ggrﬁélgl_ir Promo KMGV 1:48AM! 30 0.00
6161 ‘?g;;g%entfal Valley Career Fair 22?99.’2180 S?Eﬁg?'?l_ir Promo KMGV 2:24AM 30 0.00
6161 fg; gggentral Valley Career Fair §3?99l21 80 gaErsré%iaLir Promo KMGV 2:40AM 30 0.00
6161 !2(2]; gg%entral Valley Career Fair g?’?gglm 80 gaErr\e!EkTLir Promo KMGV 3:25AMI 30 0.00
6161 ,'22; gg%enlra[ Valley Career Fair %??99/2180 gaErsvékAliaLi.r Promo KMGV 4:4TAM! 30 0.00
6161 Izg; ;gcgenlral Valley Career Fair g??gglm 80 gaErrﬁEkIRa\Lir Promo KMGV 3:24PM 30 0.00
Fri, 03/117/2017 6161 ?g;gg%enlral Valley Career Fair %2?99/21 80 gaErSEkl;.:aLir Promo KMGV 12:498M | 30 0.00
6161 12(2); 'gfg%entral Valley Career Fair 33?99.'21 80 gaErﬁE[RIZT_ir Promo KMGV 1:24AM 30 0.00
6161 122; gg%enlral Valley Career Fair g??99f2180 8%3;%!;3_# Promo KMGV 2:26AM! 30 0.00
6161 "22; ;g%entral Valley Career Fair :23113?9912180 gaEﬁE;%?Lir Promo KMGV 3:26AMI 30 0.00
6161 Izg;gg%entral Valley Career Fair %.'13?99/2180 gaErl\elngLi-r Promo KMGV 2:50PM 30 0.00
6161 .fzg; gg%entral Valley Career Fair §2?9912180 geérsgklj:ﬂr Promo KMGV 5:24PM 10 0.00
6161 ’23113 gg%entral Valley Career Fair %??99/2180 gaErsgkljfLir Promo KMGV 10:27PM! a0 0.00
Sat, 03/18/2017 6161 fgg;g%entral Valley Career Fair %2?99[2180 g:«éﬁgg;fﬂr Promo KMGV 2:49AM 30 0.00
6161 }2(2):13 gggentral Valley Career Fair %113?99/2180 ggﬁErRIRaLir Promo KMGV 3:42AM! 30 0.00
User: ROB Emler Printed: 3/29/2018 1:45 PM V 1.0 Page 1 of 4




Cumulus-Fresno KMGV-FM / Mid. - Mid Spot Times by Order Number, 3/14/17 - 3/28/17

Sat, 03/18/2017 6161 fg;gg%enlral Valley Career Fair 32?9912180 gaéiﬁErRAIiaCr Promo KMGV 2:24PM 30 0.00
6161 ?g; gg%enlral Valley Career Fair 53?9912180 gErE?JErRAEaLir Promo KMGV 8:24PM 30 0.00

Sun, 03/19/2017 6161 fg;gg%enlral Valley Career Fair 33?99.’21 80 gaErsquLir Promo KMGY 1:22AM 30 0.00
6161 ‘?g;gééentral Valley Career Fair 23?99/21 80 ge&rsgkial_ir Promo KMGV 2:22AM 30 0.00

6161 122:13 SQ%entral Valley Career Fair 2113?9991 80 S?ErSErR l;aLir Promo KMGV 3-49AMI 30 0.00

6161 J’723‘:15ggcgf,entral Valley Career Fair 33?9912180 (éaErr\elngEr Promo KMGV 4:47AM 20 0.00

6161 fg;;g%antral Valley Career Fair g?‘?9912180 gaErﬁgklzair Promo KMGV 9:50AM 20 0.00

6161 }2(2); ; 9(.;.;entral Valley Career Fair gﬁ;gg/zwo gzﬁgﬁdr Promo KMGV 5:49PM 30 0.00

6161 /22:13 g 9C!.;entra‘l Valley Career Fair 33?9912180 gzﬁgﬁf Promo KMGV 6:24PM 30 0.00

Mon, 03/20/2017 6161 fg;;g%entral Valley Career Fair gi‘gggizwo gaErl\eleEl;leir Promo KMGV 3:22AM 30 0.00
6161 J?g;gg(;;enlral Valley Career Fair 33?99&180 g%rﬁgrRlza{ir Promo KMGV 4:46AM 30 0.00

6161 fzg; ;g(.;entral Valley Career Fair §C1§J'99912180 gzﬁgﬁir Promo KMGV 7:12AM 30 0.00

6161 ?g;gg(.‘éenlral Valley Career Fair 3113‘?99&180 gaErﬁErRIZaEr Promo KMGV 12:24PM 30 0.00

6161 .122:13 gg%entral Valley Career Fair §:13?99/21 80 glaérrgeEﬁlir Promo KMGV 8:24PM 30 0.00

. 6161 ?g;;g%entral Valley Career Fair 52?999160 g%ﬁgrRler Promo KMGV 8:51PM 30 0.00

Tue, 03/21/2017 6161 I‘Zg;gg%entral Valley Career Fair %2?99/21 80 82}3;&3 Promo KMGV 12:22AM 30 0.00
6161 /22; gggentral Valley Career Fair %2?99/2180 g?;rsgkl;air Promo KMGV 12:48AM 30 0.00

6161 ?g;;g%entral Valley Career Fair gi?QQIZ‘l 80 gaérﬁgﬁti.r Promo KMGV 4:48AM 30 0.00

6161 I‘Zg; sTBfngls‘e:.zntral Valley Career Fair §2?9912180 gaéﬁgﬁgr Promo KMGV 5:50AM 30 0.00

6161 ;Zg; 'gfg%entral Valley Career Fair 52?99121 80 g?&ﬁ;&aﬂr Promo KMGV 10:51AM 30 0.00

6161 }zg; ;g%entral Valley Career Fair 52?9912180 g%rﬁgﬁir Promo KMGV 11:50AM 30 0.00

6161 Izg; gg%entral Valley Career Fair §$?99l2180 ge&rﬁgﬁﬂr Promo KMGV 12:50PM 30 0.00

6161 ,."22:13 ;g%entrai Valley Career Fair 32?99/2180 g%rﬁggiir Promo KMGV 2:50PM 10 0.00

Wed, 03/22/2017 6161 ,22; ;g%entral Valley Career Fair 5??99/2180 8@5;&3 Promo KMGV 1:39AMI 30 0.00
6161 ,22:15 ;g%emrai Valley Career Fair %3?99/2180 gaErl\elE% I;a\Lir Promo KMGV 2:36AM! 30 0.00

6161 fgggg%entral Valley Career Fair 33?99&180 gaErst;;aLir Promo KMGV 3:19AMI 30 0.00

6161 ‘?gggg%entrat Valley Career Fair %2?99/2180 gaEﬁErRTLir Promo KMGVY 4:95AM 30 0.00

6161 ?gggg(.‘éenlral Valley Career Fair §$?99l21 80 gaEﬁEI;?TLir Promo KMGV 8:13AM 30 0.00

6161 [2(2); gg(?éenlral Valley Career Fair §2?99121 80 gaErsgkl?ﬂr Promo KMGVY 12:24PM 30 0.00

Thu, 03/23/2017 6161 ‘,2(2):13 ;Q%enlral Valley Career Fair 3113?99.'21 80 gaérsgli:m_ir Promo KMGV 12:45AM! 20 0.00
6161 fg;gg%enlral Valley Career Fair 52?99121 80 gzﬁgﬁﬂr Promo KMGV 1:24AM 30 0.00

User: ROB Emler Printed: 3/29/2018 1:45 PMV 1.0 Page 2 of 4




Cumulus-Fresno KMGV-FM / Mid - Mid Spot Times by Order Number, 3/14/17 - 3/28/17

Thu, 03/23/2017 6161 ;Zg; gg%en{ral Valley Career Fair 32?9912180 gzﬁgﬁﬂr Promo KMGV 4:50AM 30 0.00
6161 "Zg;;g%entrai Valley Career Fair 33?9912180 g?ErISIQErRTIEr Promo KMGV 5:25AM 30 0.00
6161 !225 ;g%entral Valley Career Fair g??9912180 gzrﬁgk I::\lir Promo KMGV 4:59PM 30 0.00
Fri, 03/24/2017 6161 J?g;;g%entral Valley Career Fair §:13?9912180 gaErseErﬁI;\aﬂr Promo KMGV 12:44AMI 30 0.00
6161 IZg; gg%entral Valley Career Fair §2?9912180 gaErsgﬁﬂr Promo KMGV 1:24AM 30 0.00
6161 ?g;gg(gentra! Valley Career Fair 32?99.‘21 80 gaErlﬁgﬁlir Promo KMGV 2:24AM 30 0.00
6161 Izg; gg(;entral Valley Career Fair %113‘?99/2180 8Er'ﬁeé|;:{!;al_ir Promo KMGV 3:52AMI 20 0.00
6161 ,'22; ; 9Cé;entreﬂ Valley Career Fair §:13;399/2180 gaErﬁE:QI;\ aLir Promo KMGV 12:51PM 30 0.00
6161 ,'Zg; ; 9%entral Valley Career Fair 2113‘?99/21 80 g%ﬁgkﬁ\al_ir Promo KMGV 1:95PM 30 0.00
6161 !22; ; 9C()‘_‘;entral Valley Career Fair 32?9912180 85332}&715 Promo KMGV 9:50PM 30 0.00
Sat, 03/25/2017 6161 ‘.,‘22:13 ; 9(';entral Valley Career Fair g??99!2180 geérsgl;?ljsdr Promo KMGV 1:42AMI 30 0.00
6161 /22:13 gg%entral Valley Career Fair 32?99121 80 gzérsgkl;ﬁjr Promo KMGV 2:22AM 30 0.00
6161 ?g; gg%entral Valley Career Fair 52?991'2180 gal\zﬁgz;aﬂr Promo KMGV 3:47AM 30 0.00
6161 ,’23; gg%entral Valley Career Fair 2:15?99/2180 gzﬁzkl;‘al_ir Promo KMGV 4:92AMI 30 0.00
6161 ,:rzg;, gg%entral Valley Career Fair 5113?99!21 80 ggﬁf;&ﬂr Promo KMGV 11:49AM 10 0.00
6161 ',22:13 gg%entral Valley Career Fair %:13?99/21 80 gzﬁzﬁﬂr Promo KMGV 12:24PM 30 0.00
6161 ’2% gg(;en!ral Valley Career Fair 32?9912180 ggrﬁgklj:ﬂr Promo KMGV 11:49PM 30 0.00
Sun, 03/26/2017 6161 ,2% gg%enlral Valley Career Fair %2?99[21 a0 gaErlﬁeéﬁﬂr Promo KMGV 2:23AM 30 0.00
6161 "Zg; ;gcéentral Valley Career Fair %2?99/21 80 ggﬁgtq},:qaﬂr Promo KMGV 321AM 30 0.00
6161 /22113 ;g%enlral Valley Career Fair %2?99/21 80 83Er§ErR’:’3i_r Promo KMGV 4:21AM 30 0.00
6161 1‘23; ;g%entral Valley Career Fair %(13‘!’399/2180 gaEr:EiRI;aljr Promo KMGV 10:23AM 30 0.00
6161 Izg; Sgg(.‘!.;entral Valley Career Fair 5113‘?99!2180 gaEﬁE;RT{ir Promo KMGV 11:49AM 30 0.00
6161 !22; ;g%entra! Valley Career Fair 3113’999121 80 g‘:‘zﬁgﬁf Promo KMGV 1:49PM 30 0.00
6161 fzgé ; 9(é;;mtr:ai Valley Career Fair 3115?99!21 80 ggsgﬁﬂr Promo KMGV 2:49PM 30 0.00
Mon, 03/27/2017 B | e T 321AM | 30 0.00
core [2517 Coni)Yaley Carer Fa-[ 23088100 st P Bon S| gt | w0 | oo
oo 51 Contal by Cror o [Z000D [Couer tal FOmO RIS | g1 | w0 | ooo
core 251 Gonl Vol Crer | ESOOUENRD | Coror Pt o RSy | gz | 0 | om
cars [ Contolvaly Crer o [Z00T0 | Comr Pl PO RO | faomw | 9 | oao
oo 251 ContlVley Cter P 0002180 |G Fak om0 WO | 1z | 30 | oo
o7 2017 Contl Vel Corer P 30992180 [Gorer sk Fomo WOy | supu | w0 | oo
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Cumulus-Fresno KMGV-FM / Mid - Mid Spot Times by Order Number, 3/14/17 - 3/28/17

Tue, 03/28/2017

6377

2017 Central Valley Career Fair - [23999/2180

Career Fair Promo KMGV

5:39AM!

30

0.00

Today / 23999 33/ TODAY
6377 %(c)):!'gﬁegér;églalley Career Fair - 53?9912180 ?ca)rgirYFair Promo KMGV 6:51AM 30 0.00
6377 %(())‘(l! ; ﬁe;;r;ngl;/alley Career Fair - 33?99:'2180 $Srl§/§;’ Fair Promo KMGV 7:24AM 30 0.00
6377 12_2:’ Zl flegi;égfalley Career Fair - 33?9912180 ggrsz;(( Fair Promo KMGV 8:42AM 30 0.00
Total for 23999 : ' Spots:- 95 0.00-

User: ROB Emler
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Cumulus-Fresno KWYE-FM / Mid - Mid Spot Times by Order Number, 3/14/17 - 3/28/17

Order/Line

Date Cart # |Product ICantract Copy Time Len Net Rate
Order: 24001 |
Tue, 03/14/2017 6162 fg}g(ﬁentral Valley Career Fair 23?0112180 gaErl\?eE;Rl;\aljr Promo KWYE 12:36AM 30 0.00
6162 Izgjl got_;,entral Valley Career Fair 33?01!2180 g%ﬁg&:r Promo KWYE 1:35AM 30 0.00
6162 Izg; goc1:entral Valley Career Fair 33?01/2180 g;rﬁgk F:ﬂr Promo KWYE 2:15AM 30 0.00
6162 ;‘Zg;g{ﬁentral Valley Career Fair 23?01:'2180 ggrseEkTﬂr Promo KWYE 6:37AM 30 0.00
6162 ?gggoC‘Ientral Valley Career Fair 22?01!2180 gaEﬁEkAliaLir Promo KWYE 11:18AM 30 0.00
6162 ?glgo(ientral Valley Career Fair 32})01/2180 ggr;ErRIZ':\Lir Promo KWYE 10:21PM! 30 0.00
6162 /221 Eotientral Valley Career Fair 32?01!21 80 gaérsgkljair Promo KWYE 11:25PM! 30 0.00
Wed, 03/15/2017 6162 Izglgg(ientral Valley Career Fair 23?0112180 gzrszﬁdr Promo KWYE 12:36AM 30 0.00
6162 l.f’»_‘glgo(ienlral Valley Career Fair 23?0112180 ggrgzﬁﬂr Promo KWYE 3:15AM 30 0.00
6162 l?glgo(;len!ral Valley Career Fair ig?O‘HZ‘IBO gaérrt\lagléljﬂir Promo KWYE 4:15AM 30 0.00
6162 }2(2)1 SOCienlral Valley Career Fair 221901.'2180 g%ﬁgﬁﬂr Promo KWYE 5:19AM 30 0.00
6162 %g;goglenlral Valley Career Fair 52?0112180 gziﬁg;iaﬂr Promo KWYE 6:18PM 30 0.00
6162 ,‘22:11 80018"“3[ Valley Career Fair ‘212?01&1 80 gg\elgg;agr Promo KWYE 7:18PM 30 0.00
6162 ,‘23:11 goﬁemral Valley Career Fair 22?01.'21 80 gaErsgﬁtr Promo KWYE 8:38PM 20 0.00
Thu, 03/16/2017 6162 ’,2(2)1 goﬁentra[ Valley Career Fair ig?mm 80 8@&;&3 Promo KWYE 12:37AM 30 0.00
6162 J'2g£1ig[)(';‘rs;ntrr=|l Valley Career Fair 23?01/21 80 g%ﬁg&ﬁr Promo KWYE 1:38AM 30 0.00
6162 ,'22_1 got?lentral Valley Career Fair 23?01:‘2180 : ggrﬁgﬁir Promo KWYE 4:37AM 30 0.00
6162 /2231 Soﬁentra! Valley Career Fair 2;;)01!2180 g%ﬁg&ﬂr Promo KWYE 6:10AM 30 0.00
6162 ‘?glgo(ientral Valley Career Fair 33?01/2180 gaErlgeEkIZ':\Lir Promo KWYE 10:20AM 30 0.00
6162 1231 S 0(ientral Valley Career Fair gg?m /2180 ggﬁ;ﬁf Promo KWYE 11:39AM 30 0.00
6162 ]221 g o(ientrai Valley Career Fair 22?0112180 gzérszﬁir Promo KWYE 2:90PM 30 0.00
Fri, 03117 I?O 17 6162 ‘."Zgl g OCElentrai Valley CareerrFair 23?0112180 ggrsgﬁﬂr Promo KWYE 1:36AM 30 0.00
6162 ]221 g cﬁentral Valley Career Fair ig?m/zwo gzﬁéklzal_ir Promo KWYE 2:37AM 30 0.00
6162 [221 g 0(d)lentral Valley Career Fair 33?01/2180 gzﬁzﬁf Prom.o KWYE 3:37AM 30 0.00
6162 fg;g(ﬁentral Valley Career Fair 2461?01.’2180 g%ﬁ;g?lir Promo KWYE 5:40AM 30 0.00
6162 ]22411 Z]' (ﬁentral Valley Career Fair ‘2‘;‘?01&180 gaErsgklj;aljr Promo KWYE 10:19AM 30 0.00
6162 lzglgo(ientral Valley Career Fair 22?01.'21 80 gaérﬁég?ir Promo KWYE 11:19AM 30 0.00
6162 122‘1‘ g O(ientral Valley Career Fair 32?01.'2180 85;5233 Promo KWYE 12:19PM 30 0.00
Sat, 03/18/2017 6162 ;'Zglg(ﬁentral Valley Career Fair ‘2135)01/21 80 gaErﬁngAaﬂr Promo KWYE 1:36AM 30 0.00
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Sat, 03/18/2017 6162 ’?glgcﬁemml Valley Career Fair 33?01!2180 gaErSE%l}?Lir Promo KWYE 2:36AM 30 0.00
6162 ;',Zglgo(ientral Valley Career Fair 23?01121 80 gzérﬁzkl;aﬂr Promo KWYE 3.38AM 30 0.00
6162 ’?glgo(?lentral Valley Career Fair 3;?01/21 80 g%ﬁ;%ial_ir Promo KWYE 5:19AM 30 0.00
6162 ’221 goﬁentral Valley Career Fair 32?01!2180 gaErI\e,E%IKaLir Promo KWYE 6:38AM 30 0.00
6162 Izgléo(ienlral Valley Career Fair 32?01/21 80 gaérsgﬁf Promo KWYE 5:39PM 30 0.00
6162 ?glgoﬁeniral Valley Career Fair 3;;)01/2180 gzrﬁgki'ﬂr Promo KWYE 10:22PM! 30 0.00
Sun, 03/19/2017 6162 fgggoﬁentral Valley Career Fair 23?0112180 g;ﬁgﬁ?ﬂr Promo KWYE 1:36AM 30 0.00
6162 ?g; goqlentral Valley Career Fair ig?01l2180 gaérgggj\al_ir Promo KWYE 2:36AM 30 0.00
6162 .’zg:i go(ientral Valley Career Fair 23?01.'21 80 gaErl\‘.alEk?Lir Promo KWYE 3:36AM 30 0.00
6162 ?gj‘ gcﬁentral Valley Career Fair 22?01&180 gaErrﬁeél;?I?Lir Promo KWYE 5:18AM 30 0.00
6162 ?g;llgoﬁentral Valley Career Fair 22?0112180 ggrﬁgmr Promo KWYE 7:18AM 30 0.00
6162 :’2(2); gotientra! Valley Career Fair 23?01.'2180 gxérﬁgﬁr Promo KWYE 8:38AM 30 0.00
6162 ?gl goﬁentral Valley Career Fair 22?01.’2180 ggﬁgﬁf Promo KWYE 4:38PM 30 0.00
Mon, 03/20/2017 6162 }221 goﬁemral Valley Career Fair 23?01.'21 80 gzéaﬁg;;fdr Promo KWYE 12:36AM 30 0.00
6162 Izglgo(ientral Valley Career Fair 53?01/2180 ggﬁg&f Promo KWYE 3:35AM 30 0.00
6162 J,Zngg()(')‘saimtral Valley Career Fair ‘213?01.’2180 gaEﬁEleir Promo KWYE 4:35AM 320 0.00
6162 ',Zglgo(?'entral Valley Career Fair ‘212?01;'2180 gaérstErle\alir Promo KWYE 5:40AM 30 0.00
6162 /2(2):11 Boﬁentral Valley Career Fair 22?01/2180 gaErﬁggzaﬂr Promo KWYE 9:18AM 20 0.00
6162 "221 goc;entral Valley Career Fair ‘212‘901.’2180 gaEﬁEgjﬁ?lir Promo KWYE 9:38AM 30 0.00
6162 lzg::go(ientral Valley Career Fair 3;?01{2180 ggﬁgﬁir Promo KWYE 9:23PM! 30 0.00
Tue, 03/21/2017 6162 1221 gotienlral Valley Career Fair 33?0112180 g;ﬁgﬁf Promo KWYE 12:16AM 30 0.00
6162 "221 Soc1enlral Valley Career Fair ig?01.’2180 gaErSg;Zair Promo KWYE 1:16AM 30 0.00
6162 /221 go(.:enlral Valley Career Fair 23?0112180 gaErﬁeErRiTr Promo KWYE 4:36AM 30 0.00
6162 ,{2(2)1 goqlentral Valley Career Fair 3461?01.'2180 ggﬁg}{ﬁjr Promo KWYE 5:40AM 30 0.00
6162 ?g; goglentral Valley Career Fair 32?0112180 gaEﬁgi;%TLi.r Promo KWYE 6:37AM 30 0.00
6162 '{221 (?;001entral Valley Career Fair 3;?01]2180 ggﬁzﬁf Promo KWYE 8:37AM 30 0.00
6162 ]2241I goqlentral Valley Career Fair ig?01l2180 ggﬁgﬁgr Promo KWYE 12:18PM 30 0.00
Wed, 03/22/2017 6162 f2g£11 go(ientral Valley Career Fair ig?0112180 ggﬁzﬁf Promo KWYE 2:-16AM 30 0.00
6162 12(2); 60C1entral Valley Career Fair ‘213?0112180 8?32‘;?'1::3 Promo KWYE 317AM 30 0.00
6162 fglg(ﬁentrai Valley Career Fair 53?011’2180 gzﬁgﬁf Promo KWYE 417AM 30 0.00
6162 1’233& g (ﬁentrai Valley Career Fair ﬁgﬁ)mm 80 gaérseEH;aEr Promo KWYE 5:39AM 30 0.00
User: ROB Emler Printed: 3/29/2018 1:46 PM V 1.0 Page 2 of 4




Cumulus-Fresno KWYE-FM / Mid - Mid Spot Times by Order Number, 3/14/17 - 3/28/17

2017 Central Valley Career Fair

24001/2180

Career Fair Promo KWYE

Wed, 03/22/2017 6162 |/ 54001 46/ GENERAL 6:37AM 30 7 0.00
6162 122‘11 go(ientral Valley Career Fair 23?01&180 gaErl\Eig?TLir Promo KWYE 2:38PM 30 0.00
6162 ?glgoglentral Valley Career Fair 33?01.'2180 g?sﬁgkﬂr Promo KWYE 6:39PM 30 0.00
Thu, 03/23/2017 6162 izglgo(ientral Valley Career Fair 23?01.'2180 8%3;:{?3 Promo KWYE 12:17AM 30 0.00
6162 ;22‘11 goc;lentral Valley Career Fair 33?01I2180 g%ﬁg&f Promo KWYE 1:17AM 30 0.00
6162 ?glgo(ientral Valley Career Fair ig?0112180 glazrﬁg;;fgr Promo KWYE 2:37AMI 30 0.00
6162 ,!22_2130?3““6“ Valley Career Fair 53?01.’21 80 g;ﬁ;&f Promo KWYE 4:37AM 30 0.00
6162 fglgo(ientra[ Valley Career Fair 2;?01/2180 g;rﬁg%l;\air Promo KWYE 5:40AM 20 0.00
6162 j?g;llgoﬁmtral Valley Career Fair 32?01&1 80 gaEriﬁtéerZ’sEr Promo KWYE 11:40AM 30 0.00
6162 ?g;goﬁentral Valley Career Fair ‘21;‘?01.’21 80 gzérﬁtérr_gatr Promo KWYE 7:39PM 30 0.00
Fri, 03/24/2017 6162 ,‘.’Zglgoﬁentral Valley Careerl Fair ig?(]1f2180 gaérﬁgki:\air Promo KWYE 12:37AM 30 0.00
6162 ?g;g(ﬁenlml Valley Career Fair 33?01/21 80 gzérﬁgrRl;acr Promo KWYE 2:37AM 30 0.00
6162 fg;g{ﬁentral Valley Career Fair 33?01.’21 80 8@53@3\3 Promo KWYE 4:37AM 30 0.00
6162 }'Zglgo(?‘entral Valley Career Fair %?01[2180 ggﬁgﬁ?ﬂr Promo KWYE 1-38PM 30 0.00
6162 ?gl g OCientral Valley Career Fair 32?0112180 gaérrjgﬁl_ir Promo KWYE 7:19PM 30 0.00
6162 ;221 (7) (ﬁenlral Valley Career Fair 32?01/2180 g;rlsgﬁl_ir Promo KWYE 8:39PM 30 0.00
6162 fglgo(ienlral Valley Career Fair 52?0112180 gaErrﬁgl;qI;aLir Promo KWYE 10:38PM! 30 0.00
Sat, 03/25/2017 6162 !221 go(ientral Valley Career Fair 3;?01.’2180 ggrﬁgklflﬂr Promo KWYE 1:16AM 30 0.00
6162 1221 g [gentral Valley Career Fair 53?0112180 gzér;:lgk FAaLir Promo KWYE 2:16AM 30 0.00
6162 }‘Zglgo(ienlral Valley Career Fair ‘21!91?0112180 gaEﬁErll?ljfLir Promo KWYE 316AM 30 0.00
6162 l?glgo(ientral Valley Career Fair 1212?0”2180 gaErsgléTLir Promo KWYE 5:38AM 30 0.00
6162 IZg;;fmqlentral Valley Career Fair 32?01;'2180 ggrsgkial-ir Promo KWYE 6:18AM 30 0.00
6162 /221 goc;entral Valley Career Fair 1212?0”2180 gzérﬁgrR l;aLir Promo KWYE 5:38PM 30 0.00
6162 ,’Zglgofientral Valley Career Fair 32?0112180 gaErsgrRI;\agr Promo KWYE 7:36PM 30 0.00
Sun, 03/26/2017 ?’1 62 ?gzgoﬁentral Valley Career Fair ‘21191?0112180 g;rsgkiair Promo KWYE 12:16AM 30 0.00
6162 /231 goﬁentral Valley Career Fair ‘213?01121 80 gaérﬁgkial_ir Promo KWYE 1-16AM 30 0.00
6162 ;Zgl go(ientral Valley Career Fair 23?011’2180 gaErrﬁeErR!;.\aLir Promo KWYE 2:16AM 30 0.00
6162 ,?(2)1 (T)OC;entral Valley Career Fair 52?01[2180 gaEﬁg?I;T Promo KWYE 5:38AM 30 0.00
6162 ;’22‘14 goa:entral Valley Career Fair 32?01/2180 gaErrﬁg%ﬁi.r Promo KWYE 7-18AM 30 0.00
6162 ;221 go(ientral Valley Career Fair 3;?01!21 80 gaEr:JE%iaEr Promo KWYE 8:18AM 30 0.00
6162 ]23:!l gof?ieritral Valley Career Fair ‘212‘90112180 gaErrﬁgrRiaEr Promo KWYE 9:18AM 30 0.00
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Mon, 03/27/2017 ggnd, |50 DO VAL Cotany P D, | RIWYE 12:36AM | 30 0.00
6374 %gl;fogg‘rmaéx;g?y Career Fair - 51?01!21 80 ?gﬁeggsgvﬁromo KWYE 2:35AM 30 0.00
6374 %g::ogﬁw;a:lz;l;g?y Career Fair - 21?01;'2180 $Sﬁg;sg$0mo KWYE 4-36AM 30 0.00
6374 %g;loﬁgﬁzaQng?y Career Fair - iflr?mlm 80 ?gﬁggsicr)\}:vmmo KWYE 5:40AM 30 0.00
6374 %g::oﬁngalzx(?g;ay Career Fair - ‘211_;‘,001121 80 ?ca)ﬁg;si(r)\livromo KWYE 10:38AM 30 0.00
6374 %g::oﬁﬁsji}a;x:g?y Career Fair - ‘214_;?01.’21 80 ?gﬁggsg\zmmo KWYE 11:39AM 30 0.00
6374 _?_g:n?oﬁce’artr,aé‘\{;g?y Career Fair - 3;,?01.’2180 $g|aeor;§g\zmmo KWYE 9:38PM 30 0.00
Tue, 03/28/2017 6375 %g; g ffegt;al);lalley Career Fair - 23?01;‘21 80 _?gr&e\rY Fair Promo KWYE 12:36AM 30 0.00
6375 %g;zﬁezngt‘ngcllyaliey Career Fair - 33}(‘)01121 80 ?grgzryFair Promo KWYE 1:36AM 30 0.00
6375 %glzﬁezrg%}/alley Career Fair - ig?ﬂﬂﬂ 80 $grlt33erFair Promo KWYE 3:36AM 30 0.00
6375 %g:j Z\ yClezn;Ba{l);/alley Career Fair - ‘2{;’901;’2180 ?gﬁi’;’ Fair Promo KWYE 4:36AM 30 0.00
Total for 24001 e Spots: 102 . 0.00
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Date Cart # |Product ?cr::g;gt‘e Corp.y Time Len Net Rate
Order: 24002 |
Tue, 03/14/2017 6163 12(2]‘11 go(éentral Valley Career Fair gg?ozm 80 grgg;ﬁr Promo KSKS 1:38AM 30 0.00
6163 1281 gogentral Valley Career Fair gg?02l2180 gzﬁgﬁﬂr Promo KSKS 2:38AM 30 0.00
6163 }’Zglgogentra! Valley Career Fair 22?02121 80 (G:Er!sgkial_ir Promo KSKS 2-38AM a0 0.00
6163 fgl go(;entral Valley Career Fair 23?02/21 80 gzﬁgk!;al-ir Promo KSKS 5:42AM 30 0.00
6163 ,.’?gl g 0(éentral Valley Career Fair 23?02121 80 gaEﬁErR'KaLir Promo KSKS 10:35AM! 30 0.00
6163 ':’2[2)1 S 0(;entr.al Valley Career Fair ?21‘902/21 80 gaErrﬁE:?'jflir Promo KSKS 7:16PM 30 0.00
6163 ?gl g 0(;entral Valley Career Fair ?21?02/2180 g?irlﬁgl?{ I;z\alir Promo KSKS 9:49PM! 10 0.00
Wed, 03/15/2017 6163 "Zg;llgogentral Valley Career Fair 22?0212180 geérﬁgklj\a‘jr Promo KSKS 1:38AM 30 0.00
6163 122411 g 0(;entral Valley Career Fair 22?02;'21 80 gzérsggt\aljr Promo KSKS 2:38AM 30 0.00
6163 "22‘1‘l gogentral Valley Career Fair 52?02!2180 g;rsgﬁﬂr Promo KSKS 3:38AM 30 0.00
6163 ?glgogentral Valley Career Fair 23?02!21 80 gaEﬁETRTIir Promo KSKS 5:15AM! 30 0.00
6163 J'Zgl Eo(;enlral Valley Career Fair ?2'?02[2180 gaErli.lag? FAaIir Promo KSKS 1:30PM 30 0.00
6163 %glgogenlral Valley Career Fair 33?02.’2180 gaérszﬁcr Promo KSKS 5-49PMI 30 0.00
6163 J:‘Zg[‘llgof.“,?entra[ Valley Career Fair 23?02121 80 gzrg;rRlﬁir Promo KSKS 10:19BM! 30 0.00
Thu, 03/16/2017 6163 J‘Zg;: gogentral Valley Career Fair 22?02.'2180 gaErﬁté%lKaﬂr Promo KSKS 12:41AM 30 0.00
6163 122‘11 Sogentral Valley Career Fair 2151?02.'21 80 gaérﬁgklxair Promo KSKS 2:30AM 30 0.00
6163 ,’22111 gogentral Valley Career Fair ‘25;‘?02/2180 g%rﬁgrﬁljfﬂr Promo KSKS 4:39AM 30 0.00
6163 }'221 ; O(;entrai Valley Career Fair 23?02121 80 gaErrﬁeE;:{TLir Promo KSKS 1:30PM 30 0.00
6163 ]221 g 0Céen‘ntra\l Valley Career Fair 23?02!2180 gaErSEéLZRI;acr Promo KSKS 2:30PM 30 0.00
6163 }'Zgl g 0(;entral Valley Career Fair 22?02!2180 galnzr'i]aErRI]:ﬂir Promo KSKS 3:30PM 30 0.00
6163 ;2231 ;{) 0Czentral Valley Career Fair 23?0212180 g?ﬁgﬁﬂr Promo KSKS 6:40PM 30 0.00
FH. 03/17/2017 6163 ?glgogentral Valley Career Fair gg?OZIM 80 gaérsgkiagr Promo KSKS 2:39AM 30 0.00
6163 izgjl gogenlral Valley Career Fair 22?02.'21 80 gaErrﬁgaAﬁali.r Promo KSKS 3.39AM 30 0.00
6163 "221 gogantra[ Valley Career Fair 22?02121 80 g%rﬁeEkl?ir Promo KSKS 4:38AM 30 0.00
6163 122411 gogentral Valley Career Fair 23?02/2180 gzrsgkljfir Promo KSKS 12:30PM 30 0.00
6163 ;221 goczentral Valley Career Fair 23?0212180 gaEﬁgQ IZ;\Lir Promo KSKS 2:29PM 30 0.00
6163 Izgjl gogentral Valley Career Fair 23?02121 80 gaEﬁErR[;\Tr Promo KSKS 3:29PM 30 0.00
6163 ,'221 gocze_ntral Valley Career Fair 33?02:‘2180 gzﬁzr':{ I;alir Promo KSKS 4:39PM 30 0.00
Sat, 03/18/2017 6163 ?(2)1 g 0(;e:antral Valley Career Fair 22?02121 80 galazr;g%iaﬂr Promo KSKS 12:35AM 30 0.00
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Sat, 03/18/2017 6163 lzglgo(%enlral Valley Career Fair 22?0212180 ggﬁgﬁtﬂr Promo KSKS 2:35AM 30 0.00
6163 ;231 gogentral Valley Career Fair 22?02:'2180 gzéﬁzﬁl_ir Promo KSKS 4:35AM 30 0.00
6163 Izglgocéenlral Valley Career Fair 23?0212180 gzéﬁeEg';ﬂr Promo KSKS 5:11AMI 30 0.00
6163 ?g;go(%enlral Valley Career Fair §3?0212180 gaErrieE'I-?TLir Promo KSKS 4:37PM 30 0.00
6163 /2231 gogentra! Valley Career Fair 33?0212180 ggﬁgﬁﬂr Promo KSKS 5:37PM 30 0.00
6163 }‘Zg:' gogentral Valley Career Fair ?21?02121 80 ggﬁzﬁir Promo KSKS 6:37PM 30 0.00
Sun, 03/19/2017 6163 ?gzgogenlral Valley Career Fair t2_);}('102:’2180 ggﬁeErRTLir Promo KSKS 12:35AM 30 0.00
6163 ?g;gogentral Valley Ca.reer Fair 22?02121 80 gzéﬁeéﬁﬂr Promo KSKS 1:35AM 30 0.00
6163 ’:‘Zglgogentral Valley Career Fair | 22?02.’2180 gaéﬁeErRIZeEr Promo KSKS 2:35AM 30 0.00
6163 ?g;gogentral Valley Career Fair 23?02121 80 gséﬁeEH::ﬂr Promo KSKS 3:12AM! 30 0.00
6163 !22‘11 SOCZ.entral Valley Career Fair 23?0212180 glaEﬁEFR Tﬂr Promo KSKS 411AM! 30 0.00
6163 ;'2%11 gogentral Valley Career Fair 23?02.'2180 gzérsgk I;ial-ir Promo KSKS 3.23PM 30 0.00
6163 ,1221 goge:?tral Valley Career Fair- 23?02/2180 glasrﬁgR I?Lir Promo KSKS 5:23PM 30 0.00
Mon, 03/20/2017 6163 Izg; gogentrai Valley Career Fair 22?02.'21 80 g;ﬁéﬁl_ir Promo KSKS 12:40AM 20 0.00
6163 :'2231 go(%entral Valley Career Fair 52?02121 80 gaErrﬁgg:SEr Promo KSKS 1-40AM 30 0.00
6163 ,,221 gogentrai Valley Career Fair 22?02.{21 80 g?zrﬁgﬁnir Promo KSKS 2:40AM 30 0.00
6163 ,'22 1 goczentral Valley Career Fair 23?02121 80 gzrﬁgl;:&air Promo KSKS 3-40AMI 30 0.00
6163 Izglgogentral Valley Career Fair 23?02:‘21 80 gell:rsglg-::r Promo KSKS 5:26AM 30 0.0(f
6163 ‘?glso(;entral Valley Career Fair 33?02!21 80 8;13?]5‘\? Promo KSKS 6:14AM 30 O.UA
6163 fgl g 0Céentral Valley Career Fair 23?0212180 gérﬁgrg;alir Promo KSKS 10:20PM! 30 0.00
Tue, 03/21/2017 6163 ?g; g 0(;enlra\l Valley Career Fair 22?02121 80 gaErSE%iaLir Promo KSKS 12:40AM 39 0.00
6163 [2815 Ogentral Valley Career Fair 52?02121 80 gaErritErR;aﬂr Promo KSKS 1:40AM 30 0.00
6163 }22; g c‘(;entral Valley Career Fair 52?02!21 80 gzﬁzﬁﬂr Promo KSKS 2-40AM 30 0.00
6163 ,’221 g 002entral Valley Career Fair 23?02121 80 gzéiﬁgklxaﬂr Promo KSKS 5:42AM 30 0.00
6163 ‘?g; g a%entral Valley Career Fair 23?02121 80 ggrszklj\aﬂr Promo KSKS 10:29AM 30 0.00
6163 ;"223‘ gogentral Valley Career Fair 22?02121 80 ggrsgkl;al_ir Promo KSKS 12:11PM 30 0.00
6163 ]221 gogentral Valley Career Fair 53?02.'21 80 gzérﬁgr[;;ir Promo KSKS 4:13PM 30 0.00
Wed, 03/22/2017 6163 }?gl g 0(‘}?entral Valley Career Fair 52?02.'2180 gaErﬁgg;\air Promo KSKS 12:11AM! 30 0.00
6163 ;231 goczentral Valley Career Fair 52?02121 80 gaErﬁErRI;':alir Promo KSKS 1-11AMI 30 0.00
6163 ,221 gogenlral Valley Career Fair 22?02/2180 gérﬁgﬁjr Promo KSKS 2:12AM! 30 0.00
6163 ]221 Eogentral Valley Career Fair 23?02:‘2180 gaErsgkAliaLir Promo KSKS 3:39AMI 30 0.00
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Wed, 03/22/2017 6163 }221 g 0Céentral Valley Career Fair 2121,(’)0212180 gaErﬁgq ';fl_ir Promo KSKS 5:42AM 30 0.00
6163 }221 g 0(;entral Valley Career Fair 23?02121 80 ggrﬁgk !;fLir Promo KSKS 8:14AM 30 0.00
6163 ]221 g Ogentral Valley Career Fair 23?02/2150 gaérsgrgjﬂ_ir Promo KSKS 3:20PM 30 0.00
Thu, 03/23/2017 6163 ‘?glgt)%entral Valley Career Fair 23?02/2180 gzrsgkial_ir Promo KSKS 12:11AMI 20 0.00
6163 }221 g {E:'Zent'ra! Valley Career Fair 23?0221 80 gaEr:IEk I;\aLir Promo KSKS 1:13AMI 10 0.00
6163 ,.,221 g O(E}Zentral Valley Career Fair gg?ozm 80 glaéﬁ‘érRAﬁaLir Promo KSKS 2:12AM! 30 0.00
6163 Izg;llg(gentral Valley Career Fair 23?02/21 80 S?Eﬁg}';alir Promo KSKS 3:13AMI 30 0.00
6163 ?g}gogentral Valley Career Fair : 22?02121 80 g;r;gql;al_ir Promo KSKS 4:-12AM! 30 0.00
6163 I2(2)¢15 g cf.‘éentral Valley Career Fair 23?02/‘21 80 glaérrt:,lérle\aﬂr Promo KSKS 9:30AM 30 0.00
6163 ;22; gogentral Valley Career Fair 23?02!2180 glaérlﬁgkialfr Promo KSKS 7:47PM 30 0.00
Fri, 03/24/2017 6163 ?g;gﬁ(.‘éentral Valley Career Fair 22?0212180 gzr:jtérRl;z\a:r Promo KSKS 1:40AM 30 0.00
6163 ?glgogentral Valley Career Fair gg?02!2180 ge&rﬁgﬁg Promo KSKS 2-40AM 30 0.00
6163 Izg:l gogentral Valley Career Fair 22?02[21 80 geérﬁErR I;air Promo KSKS 3:40AM 30 0.00
6163 122‘11 Eogentral Valley Career Fair 23?0212180 gaérﬁgﬁdr Promo KSKS 11:31AM 30 0.00
6163 Izgjt gogeniral Valley Career Fair 23?0212180 gzérﬁgk?‘_ir Promo KSKS 7-17PM 30 0.00
6163 /231 gogentral Valley Career Fair 23?0212180 gzﬁgﬁir Promo KSKS 8:17PM 30 0.00
6163 ;‘221 EDC;enlral Valley Career Fair 53?0212160 ggrsgﬁl_ir Promo KSKS 10:21PMI 30 0.00
Sat, 03/25/2017 6163 122‘11 gogenlral Valley Career Fair 22?0212180 g%ﬁzi;\aﬂr Promo KSKS 12:37AM 30 0.00
6163 ;‘221 Eo(éenlral Valley Career Fair 52?0212180 g%ﬁErR Tﬂr Promo KSKS 1:37AM 30 0.00
6163 J‘Zglgogeniral Valley Career Fair 5451?02/2180 gzrﬁggjﬂjr Promo KSKS 4:21AM 10 0.00!
6163 ?(2)1 goczsntfa[ Valley Career Fair 22?0291 80 gaérggrR Tﬂr Promo KSKS 5:36AM 30 0.00
6163 Izg:l gotéentra! Valley Career Fair 23?02.'2180 g;rsgﬁaﬂr Promo KSKS 8:36AM 30 0.00
6163 :?gl gogentral Valley Career Fair 23?02.’2150 g;ﬁg:a I;\alir Promo KSKS 1:36PM 30 0.00
, 6163 }’Zgl Sogentra! Valley Career Fair 23?0212180 g%rﬁgkiair Promo KSKS 7:-16PM 30 0.00
Sun, 03/26/2017 6163 Izgjl gogentral Valley Career Fair 22?0212180 glaérrﬁgk {;alir Promo KSKS 12:22AM 30 0.00
61-63 :'22:1 go(:éentral Valley Career Fair §§?0212180 g;rl\e;ég;eﬂr Promo KSKS 1 11AMI 30 0.00
6163 fzgl g 0Céentral Valley Career Fair 23?02/2180 ggﬁ;&f Promo KSKS 2:91AM 30 0.00
6163 }'221 S c:'J;zmtrai Valley Career Fair 22?02:‘21807 g:érﬁgi&aﬂr Promo KSKS 10:44AM 30 0.00
6163 :"Egl g 0C‘:?entrad Valley Career Fair 23?0212180 gaérsgﬁl_ir Promo KSKS 11:33AM 30 0.00
6163 ‘?gl g Ogentral Valley Career Fair 23?02!2180 gaérsgk l—;\aﬂr Promo KSKS 2:35PM 30 0.00
6163 }22; g (?zentral Valley Career Fair 53?02!2180 géﬁégzﬂr Promo KSKS 3.29PM 30 0'06
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Cumulus-Fresno KSKS-FM / Mid - Mid Spot Times by Order Number, 3/14/17 - 3/28/17

Mon, 03/27/2017 Gz [0S oy Serea k- | 202100 {Omenr Fair bromo ok 12:39AM | 30 0.00
a2 e oy [0 [Coma P P S | gy | 30 | om
T2 e ey ot PO [80022T60 | Cosr PP S| g | 30 | o
6572 | om0y ey e oK s [ 30 | om
a2 oy o v [40022700 Coom P P S| oy | 30 | o
i i e e I
Rl e o A I
Tué, 03/28/2017 6373 _?_(C).Zi ; f/ezn‘i?cl) 2Valley Career Fair - 52‘90212180 ?gg!ii;( Fair Promo KSKS 1:39AM 30 0.00
6373 12'?::! '; ﬁe;:;;;latley Career Fair - 33?0212180 ?Srggg( Fair Promo KSKS 3-38AM 30 0.00
6373 _?.(;(1j gyC]ezn‘tlr&I);/alley Career Fair - §3?02I2180 ?ng; Fair Promo KSKS 6:35AM 30 0.00
6373 %g;;ﬁe;;r&l);/alley Career Fair - 52?02:'21 80 ?grgz;Fair Promo KSKS 8:14AM 320 0.00
Total for 24002 ; Spots: . 102 0.00
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Cumulus-Fresno KMGV-FM
Sales Order
Advertiser Cumulus Promo #31270 New / Revision New
Agency Start Date 03/14/17
End Date 03/28M17
Bill To Cumulus Promo Month Type Calendar
1071 West Shaw Ave Billing Cycle End of Flight
Fresno, CA 93711 Co-op No
Account Co-op Product
Executive Chris Miller Notarized N
Contract # # of Invoices 1
Estimate # Make Goods Make Good in Flight
Description 2017 Central Valley Career Fair Income Type Promo/PSA
Stratus # 23999 Local Income Type NIC Promo
Special Competitive Code Various / Other  Advt#774
Instructions
Contact Order Entered 03/06/17
Schedule
Sponsor :
Length Start Date Starttime  Auto
# Log Name z #Wk M T W T F S8 S Total
Revenue Types Rate Line# End Date Endtime Weekly
1 Promo CIIOTH 30 03/14/17 5:00AM 0.00
2017 Central Valley Career Fair 0.00 03/26/17  8:00PM N [ 4 | 4 | 4 [ 4 | 4ala]4] 52 Spots
Promo / PSA / N/IC Promo 218031  All Weeks
2 Promo CIIOTH 30 03/2717 5:00AM 0.00
2017 Central Valley Career Fair - 0.00 03/27117 8:00PM N 4 4 Spots
Tomorrow - KMGV .
Promo / PSA [ NIC Promo 218032 All Weeks
3 Promo CIIOTH 30 03/28M17  12:.01AM 0.00
2017 Central Valley Career Fair- Today  0.00 03/28(17  9:00AM N [ 4] 1 [ | [ | 4 Spots
Promo / PSA / N/C Promo 218033 All Weeks
4 30 03/14/17  12:.01AM 0.00
2017 Central Valley Career Fair 0.00 03/26/117  11:59PM N [3]s]3]3][s]3]3] 39 Spots
Promo / PSA I N/C Promo 218034 All Weeks
5 03/14117 0.00
2017 Central Valley Career Fair 0.00 03/2717 N | 6 | 6 | 6 | 6 | 6 | 6 | 6 [ 84 items
Streaming - 48000 / Intemiet Sales 218035 All Weeks
6 Promo CIIOTH 30 03/2717  12:01AM 0.00
2017 Central Valley Career Fair - 0.00 03/2717  11:59PM N 3 3 Spots
Tomorrow - KMGV
Promo / PSA / NIC Promo 218036 All Weeks
Mar 17 = 0.00 Apr 17 = 0.00 May 17 = 0.00 Jun 17 = 0.00 ‘ Jul 17 =0.00 Aug 17 =0.00
Sep 17 =0.00 Oct 17 =0.00 Nov 17 = 0,00 Dec 17=0.00 Jan 18=0.00 Feb 18 = 0.00
Total Contract Value: 0.00  Total Due: 0.00 102 Spots

Page 1

Printed 3/27/2018 12:53:56 PM




Client Acceptance: Date:

Account Executive: 3/6/2017 4:32:23 PM by Chris Miller

Sales / Market Manager: 3/6/2017 4:37:41 PM by Karen Franz

Business Manager:  3/6/2017 5:27:24 PN by Sue Hatfield
Traffic Manager:  3/6/2017 5:47:52 PM by ROB Emler V53,

ALL ORDERS SUBJECT TO THE STANDARD TERMS AND CONDITIONS ATTACHED HERETO

Page 2 Printed 3/27/2018 12:53:56 PM



Cumulus-Fresno KWYE-FM
Sales Order
Advertiser Cumulus Promo  #31270 New / Revision New
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
Contract # # of Invoices 1 ‘
Estimate # Make Goods Make Good in Flight
Description 2017 Central Valley Career Fair Income Type Promo /PSA’
Stratus # 24001 Local Income Type N/C Promo
Special Competitive Code Various / Other  Advti#774
Instructions
Contact Order Entered 03/06/17
Schedule
Sponsor £
Length Start Date Starttime  Auto
i Log Name : #Wk M T W T F S 8§ Total
Revenue Types Rate Line# End Date Endtime Weekly
1 30 03/14/17 5:00AM 0.00
2017 Central Valley Career Fair 0.00 03/26/17  8:00PM N [4]4 | 4 | 4 1 4 | 4 | 4 | 52 Spots
Promo / PSA | NIC Promo 218046  All Weeks
2 30 03/27/117 5:00AM 0.00
2017 Central Valley Career Fair - 0.00 03727117 8:00PM N 4 4 Spots
Tomorrow '
Promo / PSA / N/C Promo 218047  All Weeks
3 30 03/28/117  12:01AM 0.00
2017 Central Valley Career Fair - Today 0.0 03/28/17  9:00AM N | | 4J [ | [ | | 4 Spots
Promo / PSA I N/C Promo 218048 All Weeks
4 30 03/14/17  12:01AM 0.00
2017 Central Valley Career Fair 0.00 03/26/M7  11:59PM N | 3 l 3 | 3|3 | 3 | 3 | 3 | 39 Spots
Promo / PSA I N/C Promo 218049  All Weeks
5 03/14117 0.00
2017 Central Valley Career Fair 0.00 03/27117 N [6]e]6]6]6]s]6] 84 Items
Streaming - 48000 / Internet Sales 218050 All Weeks
6 30 03/27T17 12:01AM 0.00
2017 Central Valley Career Fair - 0.00 03/27117 11;59PM N 3 3 Spots
Tomorrow
Promo / PSA / N/C Promo 218051  All Weeks
Mar 17 = 0.00 Apr17=0.00 May 17 = 0.00 Jun 17 =0.00 Jul 17 =0.00 Aug 17=0,00
Sep 17 =0.00 Qct 17=0,00 Nov 17 =0.00 Dec 17 = 0,00 Jan18=0.00 Feb 18=0.00
Total Contract Value: 0.00  Total Due: 0.00 102 Spots

Page 1

Printed 3/27/2018 12:54:23 PM




Client Acceptance:

Account Executive:
Sales / Market Manager:
Business Manager:

Traffic Manager:

ALL ORDERS SUBJECT TO THE STANDARD TERMS AND CONDITIONS ATTACHED HERETO

Date:

3/6/2017 4:36:17 PM by Chris Miller
3/6/2017 4:37:46 PM by Karen Franz
3/6/2017 5:27:16 PM by Sue Hatfield
3/6/2017 5:50:15 PM by Claire McPherson V53

Page 2
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Cumulus-Fresno KSKS-FM
Sales Order
Advertiser Cumulus Promo #31270 New / Revision New
Agency Start Date 03/14/17
) End Date 03/28/17
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
Description 2017 Central Valley Career Fair Income Type Promo / PSA
Stratus # 24002 Local Income Type N/C Promo
Special Competitive Code Various / Other  Advt#774
Instructions
Contact Order Entered 03/06/17
Schedule
Sponsor
Length Start Date Starttime  Auto
# Log Name #Wk M T W T F § S Total
Revenue Types Rate Line# EndDate Endtime Weekly
1 30 031417 5:00AM 0.00
2017 Central Valley Career Fair 0.00 03/26/17  8:00PM N [4]a]4]4 | 4 | 4 | 4 | 52 Spots
Promo / PSA / NIC Promo 218052  All Weeks
2 30 03/127117  5:00AM 0.00
2017 Central Valley Career Fair - 0.00 0312717 8:00PM N 4 4 Spots
Tomorrow - KMGV
Promo / PSA / NIC Promo 218053 All Weeks
3 30 03/28/17 12;:01AM 0.00
2017 Central Valley Career Fair - Today ~ 0.00 03/28/17  9:00AM N [ 1«1 | | [ | | 4 Spots
Promo / PSA / N/C Promo 218054  All Weeks
4 30 03/14/17 12:01AM 0.00
2017 Central Valley Career Fair 0.00 03/26117  11:59PM N ] 3 | 3 | 3 | 3 | 3 | 3|3 | 39 Spots
Promo / PSA / N/C Promo 218055 All Weeks
5 03/14/17 0.00
2017 Cenfral Valley Career Fair 0.00 03/27/17 N [6]6]6]6|6|6]s] 84 ltems
Streaming - 48000 / Intemet Revenue - 48000 218056  All Weeks
6 30 03/27/17  12:01AM 0.00
2017 Central Valley Career Fair - 0.00 0372717 11:59PM N 3 3 Spots
Tomorrow - KMGV
Promo / PSA / N/C Promo 218057 Al Weeks
Mar 17 = 0.00 Apr 17 =0.00 May 17 = 0.00 Jun 17 = 0.00 Jul 17 = 0.00 Aug 17 =0.00
Sep17=0.00 Oct 17 =0.00 Nov 17 = 0.00 Dec 17 =0,00 Jan 18 = 0.00 Feb 18=0.00
Total Contract Value: 0.00  Total Due: 0.00 102 Spots

Page 1

Printed 3/27/2018 12:54:51 PM




Client Acceptance:

Account Executive:
Sales / Market Manager:
Business Manager:

Traffic Manager:

ALL ORDERS SUBJECT TO THE STANDARD TERMS AND CONDITIONS ATTACHED HERETO

Date:

3/6/2017 4:39:22 PM by Chris Miller
3/6/2017 4:40:04 PM by Karen Franz
3/6/2017 5:27:09 PM by Sue Hatfield
3/6/2017 5:51:27 PM by Claire McPherson V53

Page 2

Printed 3/27/2018 12:54:51 PM



Cumulus-Fresno

KMJ-AM

Sales Order

Advertiser Cumulus Promo #31270 New / Revision New
Agency Start Date 03/14/17
End Date 03/28/17
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
Stratus # 24003 Local Income Type N/C Promo
Special Competitive Code Various / Other  Advt#774
Instructions
Contact Qrder Entered 03/06/17
Schedule
Sponsor <
Length Start Date Starttime  Auto
# Log Name 3 #IWk Mm T W T F S S Total
Revenue Types Rate Line# End Date Endtime Woeekly
1 30 03/14/17 5:00AM 0.00
2017 Central Valley Career Fair 0.00 03/26M17  8:00PM N [ 4 | 4 | 4 | 4 | 4 | 4 | 4 | 52 Spots
Promo / PSA / N/C Promo 218058  All Weeks
2 30 03/27117 5:00AM 0.00
2017 Central Valley Career Fair - 0.00 03/27117 8:00PM N 4 4 Spots
Tomorrow
Promo / PSA [ N/C Promo 218059 All Weeks
3 30 03/28M17  12:01AM 0.00
2017 Central Valley Career Fair - Today ~ 0.00 03/28117  9:00AM N ] | 4 | | | | [ | 4 Spots
Promo / PSA | N/C Promo 218060 All Weeks
4 30 03/14/117  12:01AM 0.00
2017 Central Valley Career Fair 0.00 03/26M17  11:50PM N l 3[3]s | 3 | 3 | 3|3 ] 39 Spots
Promo / PSA I N/C Promo 218061 All Weeks
5 03/14/17 0.00
2017 Central Valley Career Fair 0.00 03127117 N [6]e[e]s]6]|6]s] 84 Items
Streaming - 46000 / Intemnet Sales 218062 All Weeks
6 30 03/27117  12:01AM 0.00
2017 Central Valley Career Fair - 0.00 03/27117 11:59PM N 3 3 Spots
Tomorrow .
Promo / PSA / N/C Promo 218063 All Weeks
Mar 17 = 0.00 Apr17=0.00 May 17 = 0.00 Jun 17 =0.00 Jul 17 =0,00 Aug 17 =0.00
Sep 17 = 0.00 Oct 17 =0.00 Nov 17 = 0.00 Dec 17 =0.00 Jan 18 = 0.00 Feb 18 = 0.00
Total Contract Value: 0.00  Total Due: 0.00 102 Spots

Page 1

Printed 3/27/2018 12:55:27 PM




Client Acceptance:

Account Executive:
Sales / Market Manager:
Business Manager:

Traffic Manager:

ALL ORDERS SUBJECT TO THE STANDARD TERMS AND CONDITIONS ATTACHED HERETO

Date:

316/2017 4:40:41 PM by Chris Miller

3/6/2017 4:41:02 PM by Darrell Jennings

3/6/2017 5:27:03 PM by Sue Hatfield

3/6/2017 5:48:04 PM by ROB Emler V53
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Printed 3/27/2018 12:55:27 PM



